UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ’
WASHINGTON, D C. 20655 m o/ba-

OCT 11 1890

*aan®

MEMORANDUM FOR: David L. Meyer, Chief
Regulatory Publications Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and Publications
Services
0ffice of Administration

FROM: Brenda Jo. Shelton, Chief
Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
0ffice of Information Resources Management

SUBJECT: REOUEST FOR COMMENT AND CONCURRENCE ON THE FINAL RULE,
ACQUISITION REGULATION (NRCAR)

In response to your subject memorandum, the Information and Records Management
Branch (IRMB) provides the following:

___X_ The Paperwork Peduction Act Statement (PRAS) is incorrect, corrected
copy will be forwarded after its reconciled with DCFM.

Change the PRAS to the attached statement.

X The "Informaticn Collection Requirements: OMB Approval" section
must be reconciled.

Add/Change the "Information Collection Requirements: OMB Approval"
section to the enclosed paragraphs.

L Do not publish the “Federal Register Notice" until further notice.

The "Feceral Register Notice" car be published,

Enclosed is # copy of the IRMB memorandum to the program office
addressing our concerns.

X R copy of the IRMB memorandum to the program office addressing our
concerns will be forwarded &t a later date.

An IRMB memorandum to the program office is not reguired.
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Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services

Office of Information Resources Management

cc: Edward Halman, DCPM
Mary Lynn Scott, LCPM
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